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Memorandum

To:  

Members of the San Francisco Board of Supervisors

Cc:

Gloria L. Young, Clerk of the Board of Supervisors

From:

San Francisco Youth Commission

Date:

March 1, 2004

RE:
 Referral from the Board of Supervisors, File 031991
Per the referral from the Clerk of the Board, the San Francisco Youth Commission voted on March 1, 2004 to support the following Resolution:

Ordinance amending Section 3407 et seq. of the San Francisco Building Code to regulate work that disturbs or removes lead-based paint in the interior of pre-1979 buildings that are in Group E3, R1 or R3 occupancy classification, as well as, the exterior of pre-1979 buildings and all steel structures; establish performance standards for work that disturbs or removes lead-based paint in the interior and exterior of such buildings and steel structure; conform the process for assessing administrative penalties with that for the issuance of an Order of Abatement, and make findings in accordance with California Health and Safety Code Section 17958.5 as to the local climatic, topological and geological reasons for amending the State Building Code.
The Commission also made the following statement regarding this item:

The Youth Commission supports this Ordinance which will require the use of lead-safe work practices on the interior surfaces of pre-1979 structures on residential housing and non-residential childcare settings. Currently, the code requires the use of these practices only on the exterior surfaces of pre-1979 buildings. However, we must observe the importance of protecting the health of the inhabitants of these structures, especially the children. Lead hazards are extremely harmful to young children. We can help protect them from these hazards by implementing lead-safe work practices on the interior surfaces of the buildings they inhabit.
DRAFT as of 2/25/04
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